)C%&?TY OF YORK

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-46-01919
ROBERT CLEVELAND CRIBB, JR A/W: 2017A4610201519

AKA: Date of Offense: 08/09/2017

Raca: Whita - Sexi M___._.. e. 23 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010 ) & 8 g_.m

Y B gf RUFCOPY|  CDR Code#: 0116 *ﬁAd
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In disposition of the said indictment comes b B e faani AR OO0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Manslaughter / Voluntary ManslaugﬁtﬁﬂﬁLﬁﬁi&l‘sﬁo SEyears) ) . . i .\
In violation of § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217 sz B \ \,y \B\} ~\_ )/)’)é_(\'"\‘V\\/ \ 7 :L H’

O NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT O SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3™)

The charge is: 0 Asindicted, Lesser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

AZT?X %M/w\__ssus ﬂ// (- (A~ - /(Au«»-Qm ?Am éﬂJ« 11871

Willy Tiépson, Deputy SoHCitor SCBar# Defendant At‘k)/mey for ﬂefendén SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of =3 @ da or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that updifthe service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

L-CONCURRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[~ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
0O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of %&Ab se and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person conv1 ed of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

. May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/fnonthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s \OD pmts.of$  Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $  Paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ E ] '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other; CE I
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ D %
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $. S OLP
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 47 o
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed OQQU
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk AppEa/
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during prebatioinand s all be collecte L before
TOTAL 5. VS any othe@
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: D&Vid Hamllton ?stgls lggjell e
Court Reporter: > i Lo 35 Sentence Date: 3& -';‘Qgp,_g'?(

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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In disposition of the said indictment comes yi9 F\Lﬁg -&las O CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

é” “%;;;.a.m)mmm Crime 0

TO: Possession Of A Firearm During The

In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, béaring CDR Code # 0549

NON-VIOLENT

The charge is: As indicted,

The plea is:
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O SERIOUS

[ Lesser Included Offense,

O without Negotiations or Recommendation,

O MOST SERIOUS

0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
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] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

] Negotiated Sentence, X Recommendation by the State.
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months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.
[ CONCURRENT or

O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served phrsuant to S.C. Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and 2 applied by SCDOC.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child buse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
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Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person ¢
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

v1cted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 400 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 5 Paid to Public Defend ﬁ
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TOTAL s_ [ ASs any other feely ‘
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Court Reporter: M’L M St Sentence Date:- et ?f
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In disposition of the said indictment comes now, ﬁl& g. m % O CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO: Possession Of A Knife During The Comm{g ion Of-A- 101 it €gme Q0
In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
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The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, ) 0 Negotiated Sentence, X Recommendation by the State.
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WHEREFORE, the Defendant } committed to the State Department of Corrections (0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of D das {0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof$__ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and sub_]ect to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatlon which
are incorporated by reference.
[ CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
U "The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abus?d Neglect - pyrsuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convxcted ofa v/ lation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
. Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O : :
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ § D0 pmits. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ R .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: i A E C' E
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DOCKET NO.| 2018-GS-46-01919 / After being fully advised as to my legal
WITNESSES 2018-GS-46-01919a / 2018-GS-46-1919b rights, | hereby waive presentment to
' ' » the Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina
YCSO/ Hager
County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER - 'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | Lober? Uevestoad (r7bd, >r,
' hereby appear in my own proper
COUNT ONE 2017A4610201519 MARCH 22ND, TERM 2018 person and plead guilty to the within
COUNT TWO 2017A4610201520 indictment or to ,
COUNT THREE _2017A4610201521 | Velun7ary /%’tﬂ»%%ﬁ/t rer £
Coun? 2 ‘& Coun? 3 ~
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE X W(“ [ f
 TRUE BILL ‘ VS. ” Defendant
W E ROBERT CLEVELAND CRIBB, JR
Ao it Wit
Foreperson of Grand Jury ithess:
Date: %-’9&’\8
INDICTMENT FOR E
."VERDICT
COUNT ONE - MURDER
SGC Code: § 16-03-0010
CDR Code: 0116
COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A
Date. v VIOLENT CRIME RECEIVED
SC, Code: § 16-23-0490 . mB
CDR Code: 0549 SEP 04 2
COUNT THREE - POSSESSION OF A KNIFE SC Court of Appea‘s
DURING THE;COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
| CRIME '
SC.Code: § 16-23-0490
CDR Code: 0549




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
ERTIFIED) E.E COPY INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK 2018 UG 28

At a Court of General Sesanmsﬁcg Y,é?né gq-:!\/larch 22, 2018, the Grand Jurors of York

YORK {‘DUH? \» SC

County present upon their oath:
COUNT ONE - MURDER
Robert Cleveland Cribb, Jr. _did in York County on or about August 9, 2017, unlawfully
and with malice aforethought, either express or implied, kill . —ciee o —-._F, Jr. by means of
shooting and/or stabbing him, and the victim died as a-proximate result thereof. The murder
occurred at 2383 Justin Drive in York, South Carolina. All in violation of Section 16-3-10, Code of

Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A FIREARNI DURING THE COMMISSION OF A'VIOLENT CRIME

Robert Cleveland Cribb, Jr. did on or about August 9, 2017, while committing the violent
crime of Murder, possess a firearm in York County, South Carolina. All in violation of 16-23-490,

Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

COUNT THREE - POSSESSION OF A KNIFE DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

Robert Cleveland Cribb, Jr. did on or about August 9, 2017, while committing the violeht
crime of Murder, visibly display a knife in York County, South Carolina. All in violation of 16-23-

490, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in.such case made and

provided.

WILLY, OMPSON /
DEP TYSOLICITOR )




